Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March, 2022 4:58 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto); assignments@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok; Charandeep Singh

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014397/CD || OI-SLN2935Z (Grey) TP-SKN2794A || Est:
$0.00 || YSK AUTO WORKSHOP

Attachments: OI Report SLN2935Z.pdf; TP REPORT SKN2794A pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKN2794A
Please assign Mr. Adrian Ling.

YSK AUTO WORKSHOP
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-71 AutoBay, Singapore 417883
Tel: 9640 2541

Kindly contact Mr Danny Yeo at HP: 9640 2541
Both GIA reports attached.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924 budgetdirect.com.sg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Ezlyna <ezlyna@centrollc.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 4:03 PM
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>



Cc: Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI Survey request on 23/03/22 || C10014397 || PRI (YR VEH NO:SLN2935Z) OUR
REF:CLLC.PD.059.2022-SKN2794A DOA:22.03.2022

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and your email below.

Our client would like to choose Mr Adrian Ling from LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd to conduct PRI. Kindly assign to
him.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Ezlyna (Lyna)

M/s Centro-Legal Law Corporation

151 Chin Swee Road
#02-21 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

Tel: 6235 0633

Fax: 6235 6939

This message is intended only for the use of individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments)
and is confidential and maybe legally privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy any
information contained herein.

> From: Ezlyna <ezlyna@centrollc.com.sg>

> Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 8:59 AM

> To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

> Subject: PRI (YR VEH NO:SLN2935Z7) OUR REF:CLLC.PD.059.2022-SKN2794A
> DOA:22.03.2022

>

>

> WITHOUT PREJUDICE

>

> Dear Sirs,

>

> NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
> DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE
>

> We act for LIN DIAN XIANG, the owner of motor vehicle SKN2794A, who

> has appointed us to act on his behalf to claim against your insured’s

> vehicle no SLN2935Z in regards to the road traffic accident on
>22.03.2022.

>

> Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at:-

>

> YSKAUTO WORKSHOP

> No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6



> #01-71 AutoBay, Singapore 417883

> Tel: 9640 2541

>

> Kindly contact Mr Danny Yeo at HP: 9640 2541

>

> Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection

> within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
> Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
> thereafter without further reference to you.

>

>

> -

> Warmest Regards,

> Ezlyna (Lyna)

>

> M/s Centro-Legal Law Corporation

>

> 151 Chin Swee Road

> #02-21 Manhattan House

> Singapore 169876

>Tel: 6235 0633

> Fax: 6235 6939

>

> This message is intended only for the use of individual or entity to
> whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential
> and maybe legally privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
> please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this

> message and you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy any

> information contained herein.



